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To: Sophia Papadimos
Ohio Lieutenant Governor’s Office
From: M. Abigail Miller
Ohio State Racing Commission
Date: June 9, 2015
Subject: Racing digibility, Chapter 5 No Change

Thank you for your recent review of the Ohio Administrative Code sections 3769-5-01, 02, 03,
04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 17.1, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27,
28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55,
56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, and 99. Based upon your
recommendation, the Ohio State Racing Commission will proceed with the formal filing of this
rule package with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

Sincerely,

M. Abigail Miller
Ohio State Racing Commission
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